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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Rachel Wu <Rach slWu@msfirstcapital. com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 5:21 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto), Surveyor

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Survey Report 8 Invoice of Vehicle SHA 88108
Dear Elaine,

Please proceed to authorized repair with recommended repair cost at $5,950.00 before GST.
Kindly disregards the excess.

Thank you
Best Regards

Rachel Wu
motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road. City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID: 6507
3862| Fax No.:6507 3849 |Email: rachelwu@mosfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of EEEM 1nsurance Group

personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http:/ /www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whorm it is intended, you may not cepy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; Surveyor <5uwevor@m5ﬂrstcapita|.cnm.sg>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SHA 88108

Dear 5ir / Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of SHA 88108.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Company

| owneriD: BIFG
Wehicls Ma,: SHABE108

Wehicie 1o be Exported: fies
| Intended Deregistration Date; 21 Feb 2020 [
Wehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: 140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 40R
| Prirmary Colour: Yellow
Manuiacturing Year: 2014
i Engine Mo, D4FDGU700718
Chassis Ma.: KMHLBA1UMHUDS7762
| Maximum Power Qutput: 100.0kW (134 bhp}
! Open Market Value: $19.825.00
Crigingl Registration Date: 22 Dec 2016
First Registration Date: 22 Dec 2018
Transfer Count: 1] E

Actual ARF Paid; $12.826,00

PARF Eligibility: Yes
| PARF Eligibility Explry Date: 21 Dec 2024 - [
| PARF Rebate Amount: $14,85%.00
| COE Expiry Date 21 Dec 2024

COE Catepary A~ Carup to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp) |
| COE Period(Years) &
| POP PG $41,017.00

COE Feuate Amaunt; $24.781.00 |

| Total Kebate Amount £39,450.00

| Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be fu rther renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the
| wehicle raaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable], whichever is earlier,
The inforima

on contalned hereinis correct as at 21 Feb 2020
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